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Class 2 Permissive Change Request 

 

March 25, 2021 

Federal Communications Commission 

Equipment Authorization Branch 

7435 Oakland Mills Road 

Columbia, MD 21046 

 

To whom it may concern: 

 

Sensus, A Xylem Company, wishes to submit the Model R100NA, FCC ID: SDBR100NA, for a Class 2 Permissive 

Change.  There are no design changes to the product to consider for this permissive change.  The permissive change is 

being requested to add a third antenna with higher gain to the Grant of Equipment Authorization. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

 

 

Ray Britt | Sr. Director, Global System Test 
639 Davis Drive | Morrisville, NC 27560 USA 
T: 919-317-6335 | F: 919-317-6210 | ray.britt@xylem.com | www.sensus.com 
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